Approved

Town of Randolph office of the selectmen

MINUTES OF MEETING - March 27, 2017

Members Present: Michele Cormier, John Turner and Lauren Bradley

Linda Dupont

Guests: Kevin Rousseau, Dana Horne

The meeting began at 7 PM. Minutes of the March 13, 2017 meeting were reviewed and signed.

Vouchers were reviewed and signed.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

DISCUSSION ITEMS AND MOTIONS:

After discussion, John Turner made the motion to have Lauren Bradley and Michele Cormier co-chair the Board of Selectmen, Michele seconded the motion. All agreed.

Dana Horne came to speak to the board about getting a flatbed body for the newly acquired forest truck. Dana drove the truck to Candia where he negotiated a deal; the garage would take the existing cage off the truck in trade and replace it with a brand new flatbed body for a total cost to the town of \$ 1,800.00. The turnaround would be approximately 4-5 days. The board approved of the project.

Linda Dupont updated Dana on the progress of the grant for the e-generator for the Municipal Building. The State of New Hampshire, Homeland Security is offering a 50/50 grant at this time. We are waiting on a detailed estimate from the electrician.

Michele requested that Kevin look into the large box culvert on Durand Road by Auvie Kenison's house to see if it is in need of replacement. This culvert has railings and it is believed that a brook is currently running through this culvert.

Michele Cormier requested that when reviewing the mowing contract this year to include cutting and trimming behind that town hall. This request will be for one or two cuttings during the summer months.

Dennis Thompson called inquiring if we wanted him to continue processing the wetlands permit needed for replacing the box culverts on the eastern end of Durand Road, this permit will include the bridge on the western end of Durand Road as well. He will continue to process the permits. Lauren stated that we have received previous bids for the replacements of the culverts located at the eastern end of Durand Road from three contractors and this should not need to go out for bid. We are comfortable with Dennis Thompson and his work. He has provided the lowest bid so far. John Turner stated the Town of Randolph has always placed items of this nature out for bid and should continue to do so. The culvert project will be placed for bid.

Michele Cormier spoke to Stephen Dupuis regarding the cement step at the entrance of the town hall and the granite stone in the foundation of the Cross Meeting Room. Stephen will inspect the areas and provide a solution to the board.

Kevin reviewed with the board the standing of his medical restrictions at this point and asked Michael Gray to be available for the town during the past weekend storm. Mike plowed for three hours and discounted his per hour rate for the town.

The board reviewed and approved a building permit for Maggie Baker, who wishes to build an Art Studio Barn on her property. Building Permit 02-17 was issued.

Michael Steele filed a 100% Disabled Veteran's Credit with the town. The board approved Michael's request.

John Turner motioned to accept appointee recommendations of Kathleen Kelley as Alternate Town Treasurer and Stephen Teczar as Alternate Trustee for the Library. Lauren Bradley seconded the motion. All agreed.

The New Hampshire Municipal Association has released its 2017 training schedule for government officials. Michele Cormier encouraged all to attend. Michele and Lauren agreed to attend the training scheduled for May 4th. Linda will make the arrangements. There is no charge for this training.

In reviewing the donation requests received by the town; John Turner motioned to appropriate funds to the facilities the town approved last year the same amounts. Lauren Bradley seconded the motion. All agreed.

John Turner moved to adjourn at 7:50 PM. Lauren Bradley seconded. All agreed.

Randolph Board of Selectmen	
Michele Cormier, Co-Chairman	John Turner
Lauren Bradley, Co-Chairman	Linda Dupont, Assistant to the Selectmen